
 

       
 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street 
Rockford, Illinois 61101 

Purchasing Department 
Phone:  815-319-4380 

Fax:  815-319-4381 

March 5, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 

FLOORING REPLACEMENT FOR WINNEBAGO COUNTY ADULT PROBATION CENTER 
 INVITATION FOR BID #25B-2392 

All bid requirements and information have can be found at www.wincoil.gov/purchasing   
 

 
 

1.  Will existing flooring be tested for asbestos? Yes. We had samples taking February 
24, 2025.  We are awaiting results.  Addendum Two will be posted with information 
from testing. Both Addendums will need to be acknowledged with Bid.  
 

2. BID OPENING WILL BE MOVED TO MARCH 19, 2025 AT 10:00 AM. 
 

3. Some flooring is two layers.  
 

i. 2nd floor public women’s restroom 50 sq. ft.  1st layer VCT 2nd layer is ceramic 
ii. 2nd floor public men’s restroom 50 sq. ft.     1 layer of VCT 
iii. 2nd floor staff women’s restroom 72 sq. ft. 1 layer of VCT 
iv. 2nd floor staff men’s restroom 54 sq. ft.  1st layer VCT 2nd layer is ceramic 
v. 2nd floor 3rd staff restroom   72 sq. ft. 1 layer VCT 
vi. 2nd floor break area 168 sq. ft.  1 layer VCT 
vii. 2nd floor elevator area 224 sq. ft.     1st layer VCT 2nd layer is ceramic 
viii. 3nd floor public restroom 42 sq. ft.  2 layers of VCT 
ix. 3nd floor staff women’s restroom 80 sq. ft.   1st layer VCT 2nd ceramic 
x. 3nd floor staff men’s restroom 63 sq. ft.       1st layer VCT 2nd ceramic 
xi. 3nd floor break area 168 sq. ft. Carpet 
xii. 3rd floor elevator area 138 sq. ft.2 layers of VCT 
xiii. 4nd floor public women’s restroom 50 sq. ft.   1 layer of VCT  
xiv. 4nd floor public men’s restroom 42 sq. ft.  1 layer of VCT 
xv. 4nd floor drug test restroom 108 sq. ft. 1 layer of VCT 
xvi. 4nd floor break area 60 sq. ft.  2 layers of VCT 
xvii.        4th floor elevator area 112 sq. ft. This is carpet 

 
 

http://www.wincoil.gov/purchasing


 

 
4. What are the hours of operation for the Adult Probation Center?  Hours are from 8 

AM to 7PM Monday – Friday.  
 

5.  Can work be done after hours.  Yes.  The 4th floor drug test restroom must be done 
after hours.  
 

6. Please clarify vinyl cove for project.  Please use 6-inch vinyl cove for inside all 
restrooms and 4-inch vinyl cove for breakrooms and in elevator/traffic areas. 
 

7. What color for the vinyl cove?  We will stay with the Charcoal 123 color that was 
listed in the solicitation. 
 

8. Please include the Unisex bathroom on second floor in flooring price.  This was not 
originally listed in solicitation. 
 

9. Do the toilets need to be pulled and reset?  Yes, please pull and reset after the 
flooring is installed. 
 

10. What should we do with ladies’ patrician in restrooms?  We can work them at the 
time of flooring.  They will need to be pulled and reset.   
 

11. Where is the staging for the install?  Vendors will have secure garage access, which 
will be scheduled with Ted Seele from facilities.  
 

12. Will there be a need for transition strips?  Yes. 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM ONE 

 


